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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


(Superseded by 20.0727)

Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	053019

	Project No.: 2019
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
AASHTOWare Manual


There is a new version of the AASHTOWare Manual. (Rev 6/19)

All chapters have this date. 

The specific changes are not identified; therefore, you will need to replace complete chapters.

Ask graphics to print you the chapters related to your User Roles or print from the website listed below. 

Most users will need chapters 1-5. 

Module Administrators/Trainers (MA/T)
Contact the MA/T for assistance:
•
Ralph Kiehl

•
Virginia Groeschel

•
Fred Park

AASHTOWare Project Home
http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/index.shtml
AASHTOWare Project Preconstruction User Guide:
•
Available to DOT personnel printed in the Graphics department.

•
Available electronically:  User Guides, AASHTOWare Project, Transportation & Public Facilities, State of Alaska
AASHTOWare Project Dashboard
•
Working site: https://dotancawp01/#/Dashboard
•
Test Site: https://dotancawptest1/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F
1
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99502 
PH: (907)269-0590
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